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Renshaw Terry

From: Renshaw Terry

Sent: 14 July 2006 09:22

To: Smith Jenifer

Subject: RE: Role of the Independent Investigator.doc

There is a separate confidentiality agreement which we will ask her to sign which covers these aspects.

terry

From: Smith Jenifer

Sent: 13 July 2006 11:41

To: Renshaw Terry

Subject: Role of the Independent Investigator.doc

Terry,
Do we need to say anything about the conduct of the review (ie maintaining confidentiality and
respect for the family, healthcare professionals, etc)??

Jenifer

14/07/06



